
From:                               @doir.wa.gov.au> 
Sent:                               Tuesday, 2 September 2008 11:01 AM 
To:                                     
Cc:                                    ,   
Subject:                          Meeting notes from 26 August 
Attachments:                 Meeting points ‐ AEL 26 Aug.doc 
  

As discussed  please find attached notes from our meeting last week.  

<<Meeting points - AEL 26 Aug.doc>>  

  
General Manager, Investigation Services Unit  
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY AND RESOURCES  
   
Mineral House   
6th floor, 100 Plain Street   
EAST PERTH, Western Australia   6004  
Direct: +61 8 9222 3565  
Secure Fax: +61 8 9218 9850  
Group e-mail: isu@doir.wa.gov.au  

  

  

"DISCLAIMER: This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) 
and may contain confidential and/or personal information and may also be the subject of legal 
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information 
contained in it. In this case, please let me know by return email, delete the message permanently 
from your system and destroy any copies.  
 
Before you take any action based upon advice and/or information contained in this email you should 
carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent advice. 
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